= TILLSONBURG 10 Lisgar Avenue, Tillsonburg, ON N4G 5A5
' ;: HYDRO INC Tel: 519-688-3009

www.tillsonburghydro.ca

October 11, 2024

Ms. Nancy Marconi
Registrar

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street

27t Floor, Box 2319
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
Email: registrar@oeb.ca

Dear Ms. Marconi,

RE: Tillsonburg Hydro Inc. (THI) 2024 Cost of Service Application, EB-2023-0053

On September 19, 2024, THI informed the OEB that, following the September 16, 2024 settlement
conference, THI and the parties are working towards filing a complete settlement proposal on all
issues by October 11, 2024.

The parties agree that additional time is required to produce the written settlement proposal;
accordingly, THI is requesting an extension on behalf of all the parties until October 18, 2024 to submit
the full settlement proposal with the OEB. THI and the parties will endeavor to submit the settlement
proposal prior to this date if possible.

If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours truly,

_ Digitally signed
)~ by Graig Pettit
4 Date: 2024.10.11
13:56:15 -04'00'
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Graig Pettit

General Manager

Tillsonburg Hydro Inc.
Hydro-Manager@tillsonburg.ca

cc: Michael Buonaguro
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